
Adult Services/421-LIFE • Cash Assistance • Child Care Services 
Child Support Services • Children’s Services/241-KIDS • Employment and Training 
Food Stamps • Medicaid • Mt. Airy Shelter 

 Board of Commissioners: 
Greg Hartmann, David Pepper, Todd Portune 
County Administrator:  Patrick J. Thompson 
Director:  Moira Weir 
General Information:  (513) 946-1000 
General Information TDD:  (513) 946-1295 
www.hcjfs.org 
www.hcadopt.org 
www.hcfoster.org 

 
222 East Central Parkway • Cincinnati, Ohio  45202      
(513) 946-     • Fax: (513) 946-2384 

 

E-mail: HCJFS_RFP_COMMUNICATIONS@jfs.hamilton-co.org 

 

 
 
April 13, 2009 
 
 
 
RE;  ADDENDUM  7 - RFP MB1009R   2009 WIA SUMMER YOUTH WORK READINESS PROGRAM  
 
TO POTENTIAL PROVIDERS: 
 
 
 
 

QUESTION & ANSWER 
 
 
 
Q1. On page 16 of the RFP, it states that the service to youth 
begins no later than June 1.   However, schools don’t end until 
June 6 or later.  Would procurement, intake, and assessments 
count as service before June 1?  If so, do those activities count 
as work experience? 
 
 A1.  Procurement, intake, and assessments can begin as 
soon as the first effective date of your contract.  They do not 
count as work experience.   
 

See excerpt from addendum three copied below.   
  
Q10. Section 2.3 A, says that services to youth will begin no 
later than June 1, 2009?  Is this start date for programming 
accurate?  Or does this mean that the program can start 
recruitment on June 1, 2009 and begin delivering services after 
that date?  Please clarify. 
 
A10. Prospective Providers should propose direct service 
delivery to start any date on 6/1/09 or later and that they can 
start incurring administrative ramp up costs up to fifteen (15) 
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calendar days prior to whatever they establish as their program 
start date.   
  
Q2. Can the youth be employees of the Provider? 
 
 
 A2.   Yes 
 
Q3. Please clarify whether Section 36A of the sample contract 
(Attachment D) applies to youth who become temporary summer 
employees, as these employees may be assigned to work with 
other youth employees. 
 
 
 A3.  Yes, it does apply to any employee of the contracted 
vendor “assigned to work with, volunteer with or transport 
Consumers”.
 
      
  
 
 
      
      
 
      
           
 
           


